

# Andrew Jones

Tel : 07727080215  
Andijones129@gmail.com

## Personal Profile

I am a conscientious, hardworking individual who works well as a team player or alone, leading teams on deadlines, as well as keeping to a pre-determined scope of work. Continuously improving my professional development as can be seen in the growth of qualifications throughout my career. With an advanced skillset in Street works and SSSTS, which includes hands-on groundwork, supervisory, acquiring and managing teams, CPCS machinery skills to a vast and high level (NVQ level 3) as can be demonstrated through certification. Health and Safety is a prominent part of my career, with experience and academic proven skillset both in my personal handling of work, and observing and ensuring others work to set standards.

## Transferable Skills

- Work well as part of a team
- Good Communication Skills
- Ability to cope under pressure
- Good level of numeracy and literacy skills
- Hands-on approach for tasks
- Ability to work to tight deadlines

## Education and Training

**2022**

### **The Manchester College**

- Level 2 Painting and Decorating

**2017**

- CPCS Blue card
- Dozer 360 excavator above and below 10 ton
- Duck / PTS with RRV
- NPORS
- Load and Shovel
- Tractor and Bowser
- Telehandler

**2012**

- Class 1 and 2 HGV
- ADR licence
- PDP licence

- Digital Tacograph card
- CPC

## **Employment History**

**2017-2020**

### **Rockwood paving**

Wrexham

Owner supervising surveying and pricing jobs

- Managing materials and workers
- HGV/Tippers
- General groundworks

**2014 - 2017**

### **Self Employed Groundworker**

My duties included:

- Excavating and laying drains
- Road formation
- General earthworks
- Footings
- Muckshift
- Roadworks
- Driving Heavey Plant
- Hgv Driving Class 1/ 2

**2009 - 2014**

### **HGV Driver, NWF fuels**

My duties included:

- Transport fuels across the UK Weekend Work

**2004 - 2013**

### **Plant Operator, Jones Brothers**

My duties included:

- Driving heavy vehicles
- Laying pipes
- Roadworks

## **Hobbies and Interests**

- Watching football
- Mountain Biking
- Spending time with family and friends